
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA 

MIDDLE DIVISION 
 

 ) 
 ) 

WENDELL F. GILLEY, an  ) 
individual and as representative  ) 
participant of the Plan,   ) 
      ) 
   Plaintiff,  ) 
      ) CIVIL ACTION NO. 

v.      ) 
      ) CV-04- CLS-0562-M 
MONSANTO COMPANY, INC.,  ) 
et. al.      ) 
      ) 
   Defendants.  ) 
      ) 

 
PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR COSTS AND ATTORNEY’S FESS 

PURSUANT ERISA § 502(g) 
 

 
Plaintiff, Wendell F. Gilley (“Gilley”), moves this Court for an award 

of attorney’s fees and costs.  Gilley brought this action as an individual and 

as a representative participant on behalf of the Plan and a class of similarly 

situated participants pursuant to the Employee Retirement Income Security 

Act of 1974, as amended, 29 U.S.C. §§ 1001 et. seq. (“ERISA”) against 

Monsanto Company, Inc., (“Monsanto”), Monsanto Salaried Employees’ 

Pension Plan, the (“Plan”), Pharmacia Corp. (“Pharmacia”), the Monsanto 

Company Employee Benefits Executive Committee (“Executive 
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Committee”), and the Employee Benefits Plan Committee (“Committee”), 

collectively (“Defendants”). Defendants insisted the Court deny class 

certification.  The claims presented in this action arose as a result of 

defendants’ operation of an alleged qualified defined benefit plan in 

violation of ERISA.   Mr. Gilley, other participants, and the Plan have been 

injured by the defendants’ acts and omissions in violation of ERISA.  Gilley 

prevailed at the hearing of August 2005 receiving a preliminary award of his 

accrued benefit.  Defendants appealed.  The Eleventh Circuit without the 

benefit of evidence of defendants’ acts and omissions in the operation of the 

alleged qualified plan in violation of ERISA reversed the award of plaintiff’s 

accrued benefit.  Notwithstanding giving defendants’ deference under a de 

facto ERISA § 502(a)(1)(B) claim, the panel explicitly reserved plaintiff’s 

right to pursue his claims under ERISA § 502(a)(3) for discrimination, 

intentional interference, and breach of fiduciary duty.  Plaintiff has now filed 

his motion for summary judgment with supporting substantial evidence 

which is undisputed proving defendants violated ERISA §§ 510, 404, 409.  

Accordingly, Plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment is due to be granted.   

Plaintiff requests an award of a reasonable attorney fee and costs for 

prosecuting the above styled action for over four years on behalf of the plan 

and other similarly situated participants.  The Eleventh Circuit awards a 
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reasonable attorney fee and costs to a prevailing plaintiff based on the 

following factors: "(1) the degree of the opposing parties' culpability or bad 

faith; (2) the ability of the opposing parties to satisfy an award of attorney's 

fees; (3) whether an award of attorney's fees would deter other persons 

acting under similar circumstances; (4) whether the parties requesting 

attorney's fees sought to benefit all participants and beneficiaries of an 

ERISA plan or to resolve a significant legal question regarding ERISA itself; 

and (5) the relative merits of the parties' positions." Nachwalter v. Christie, 

805 F.2d 956 (11th Cir.1986) citing Iron Workers Local No. 272 v. Bowen, 

624 F.2d 1255, 1266 (5th Cir. 1980)(adopted by Eleventh Circuit under 

Bonner v. City of Prichard, 661 F.2d 1206, 1209 (11th Cir.1981)).  

Plaintiff maintains that all factors considered by the Eleventh Circuit 

necessitate an award of attorney fees and costs in the instant action.  The 

first factor that necessitates and award of attorney’s fees and costs is 

defendants’ degree of culpability and bad faith.   Defendants’ employed a 

litigation strategy of extreme delay, abuse, acts of deceit, misrepresentation, 

and destruction of evidence to obtain a favorable ruling to divest all 

participants of the 1976 plan of their vested accrued benefit, and such 

techniques warrant an award of an appropriate and reasonable attorney’s 

fees.  Second, because corporate defendants are Fortune 500 companies and 

Case 4:04-cv-00562-CLS-HGD     Document 192      Filed 06/02/2008     Page 3 of 6



their officers and highly compensated employees they are in a position to 

satisfy an award of attorney’s fees.  Third, because ERISA provides for 

equitable relief such as restitution and no punitive damages the only means 

to deter unscrupulous acts of sponsors who maintain alleged qualified plans 

as “top-hat” plans is an award of attorney’s fees.  Defendants confident in 

their ability to outspend and outlast plaintiff risk only a relatively small 

amount if they should lose, attorney’s fees and costs, compared to the 

overwhelming possibility that defendants would prevail and gain vast 

amounts of forfeited vested benefit in the sponsor’s profit interest.  Given 

plaintiff’s chance of succeeding even a large award will not deter this 

sponsor from operating its defined benefit plan in the interest of officers, 

shareholders, and other highly compensated employees in the future.  

Fourth, an award of attorney’s fees is warranted if the action benefits all 

participants and beneficiaries or involves resolution of significant legal 

issues.  Defendants’ resistance to class certification and insistence on the 

above styled action being nothing more than a simple claim for benefits 

aside, this action is an always has been about participants of the Monsanto 

Salaried Employe(e)s’ Pension Plan and their beneficiaries whose vested 

accrued benefit was or will be forfeited as a result of defendants’ bad acts.  

Moreover, the present action involves significant legal questions regarding 
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the application of the proper standard of review to be applied under ERISA § 

502(a)(3).  Defendants employed a legal strategy to foreclose participants’ 

rights under the plan to cause intentional forfeiture of vested accrued 

benefits.  Parklane Hosiery Co., Inc. v. Shore, 439 U.S. 322 (1979).  

Defendants, by bi-furcating the issues, mischaracterizing plaintiff’s claim as 

a claim for benefits, misrepresenting the facts regarding the timing of the 

1981 plan, misrepresenting the law regarding the applicability of the Buckley 

v. Metropolitan while simultaneously demanding deference, attempted to 

perfect an end-run around ERISA.  Based on Parklane Hosiery Co., Inc. v. 

Shore, 439 U.S. 322 (1979) if this decision is left undisturbed it will 

foreclose judicial review of the denial of pension benefits to an entire class 

of nonexempt “hourly” workers and possibly nullify ERISA.  A fortiori 

plaintiff’s pursuit of this matter has been in the interest of all similarly 

situated participants of the 1976 Plan and has established significant legal 

concepts in regards to ERISA.  Finally, plaintiff’s claims under ERISA § 

502(a)(3) are meritorious.   

WHEREFORE, all premises considered, plaintiff moves this Court for 

an award of a reasonable attorney fee and costs.        

Respectfully submitted,  
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Elisa Smith Rives 
Elisa Smith Rives  

     Attorney for plaintiff  
Wendell F. Gilley 

Elisa S. Rives, LLC 
2208 Ringold Street, Ste 103 
Guntersville, AL 35976 
Tel/Fax:  (256) 582-3559 
Cell: (256) 558-4626 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing was served by the electronic filing system for the Northern 
District of Alabama on the following counsel of record, this 2nd day of June, 
2008. 
 
BRYAN CAVE, LLP 
Jeffrey S. Russell 
Darci Madden 
211 N. Broadway 
Suite 3600 
St. Louis, MO 63102 
 
BAXLEY, DILLARD, DAUPHIN,  
McKNIGHT & BARCLIFT 
Randy James 
Joel E. Dillard 
2008 Third Avenue South  
Birmingham, AL 35233 
Attorney for Defendants     /s/ Elisa Smith Rives 
        Elisa Smith Rives   

ASB # 9351-E61 
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